Farmington Plan Commission Agenda
Wednesday, February 5, 2025, at 9:00am
E913 Prairie View Ln
www.farmingtonwaup.gov

Call to Order

Open Meeting Statement: This meeting and all meetings of this Town Plan
Commission are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to
the press, in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes, so the citizens may be aware
of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Roll Call

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes of October 2, 2024

New Business:

1. Zone Map Amendment for the property owned by Charles Posnanski (CJP Living Trust)
for parcel #05-35-32-5 and #05-35-32-2 (N2692 County Rd QQ and E1749 King Rd)
from Sewered Residential (SR) to Hamlet (H), allowing both commercial and
residential land uses consistent with Town of Farmington Comprehensive Plan.

2. Conditional Use Permit for the property owned by ICC Holdings, LLC (Casino) for
parcel #05-33-77-2 in Rural Commercial - General (RC-G) for the purpose of having a
food truck placed on the property while remodeling is taking place. According to
Waupaca County Planning & Zoning and Table 5.0 a conditional use permitis required
for in-vehicle sales and service.

3. Discussion of Plan Commission additional meeting / fee.

Adjournment

Posted January 23, 2025, at Farmington Town Hall
& Website www.farmingtonwaup.gov.



http://www.farmingtonwaup.gov/

CJP LIV TRUST, TOWN OF FARMINGTON; SECTION 35

High
orest
Waupaca
High School
Forest

12/19/2024, 2:20:53 PM 1:3(%,51 56

Zoning Colector GRS

Farmland Preservation Area . 0 .35
' Section Ling
Section Numbers
Unincorporated Areas: 72K - 18K
21 state Natural Areas: 36K

Heliports

" Railtoad

= ik Waupaca County Land Information




600
96z’

uoneuwioju] pue Auno esedneps

10

SO0

¥0'0

0

Aemuny sseugy ]

M1 > i5Eary paisodicoun
sSuprra (=

SIRQUINN UOIDIS
speoy uodiny
surjuomes
suudioo 3 yodiy

Wo£ > SuotesoTuodyy (P10 S0qweDEHidS) sabuey) pased
Kumpunog aasmd —]

RN UONRAIISDIG PUBILT] -
Sd9 Jopage) bupoz

tpuneT] jgog - S0V AN =
L FER0Y Qg

Nd G0:61-C ‘¥202/6L/Z)

7] £10qTIDT

509 QEQUIDE]




CJP LIV TRUST; TOWN OF FARMINGTON; SECTION 35

url

12/19/2024, 2:16:41 PM

*  Zoning Colector GPS
Facilites - Bulding (2018 LIDAR)
Farmland Preservation Area
[ Parcel Boundary
"' Road Right of Way
New Parcel Numbers
7] Parcel Changes (Spits-Cambos etc)
Unincorporated Areas: < 18K
Public Access: 18K
B pubiicAccess
S public Access - Boat Launch
Airport Locations: < 36K
Airport Footprints

Waupaca County Land Information




DEC D 9 2524

Waupaca County

Planning & Zoning Office

811 Harding St

Waupaca WI 54981-2087

Phone: 715-258-6255 Fax: 715-258-6212
WWW.CO.waupaca.wi.us

Zoning Map Amendment Application Packet

Zoning Amendment Packet Includes:
e Checklist
e Zoning Map Amendment Application
* Town Recommendation Form for Rezoning

PRIOR TO SUBMITTING YOUR PETITION TO REZONE:

|:| Consult Planning & Zoning Staff regarding your proposal

D Complete the Zoning Map Amendment Application with the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office
and submit the following along with the Application:

* Where the property is not owned by the applicant, a letter must be attached giving consent of
the owner to apply for the Zoning Map Amendment.

* Detailed map showing the proposed area of the property being petitioned (must include all
dimensions or survey map). A Certified Survey Map is required if a new parcel is created.

e A detailed legal description of the area being petitioned

¢ Application Fee (payable to Waupaca County)**Check with your Township to see if additional
fees will be charged.**

® Once the Petition for Zone Map Amendment Application packet is submitted with completed

application, the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office will forward it to the Town.

AFTER SUBMITTING YOUR ZONING MAP AMENDMENT APPLICATION PACKET:

] Attend Town Planning Commission Meeting
* Have Planning Commission complete applicable portions of the Town Recommendation Form

D Attend Town Board Meeting
* Have Town Board complete applicable portions of the Town Recommendation Form

L] After the Town meetings, the Town will submit the Town Recommendation Form to Waupaca County
Planning & Zoning Office

NOTE: This requires a public hearing, which are scheduled as needed. Neighbors within 300’ of the
property are notified and the Waupaca County official newspaper carries the notice for 2 weeks prior to
the hearing, so it can take 3 weeks or more to schedule a hearing. Incomplete applications will not be
scheduled. Final approval is by the County Board at a regularly scheduled meeting. The Planning and
Zoning Committee will conduct an onsite inspection of the property prior to the public hearing. No
testimony can be taken by the Planning and Zoning Committee during the onsite inspections.



DEC D 9 24

Waupaca County Fee Check #_ [arr
Zoning Map Amendment Application

Note: In order to avoid any delays, please complete all parts of this application. Incomplete applications will not be processed.

Applicant Information (check the box for who will be appearing at the public hearing)

Owner: E-mailAddress: &~ (P | 7R & flo7mail - T nt,
v J = = - ‘ .
Last Name: /OO SNMANS L First Name: C Aeairl€5 Phone #: 7/ 5 4 HETHE

Address: W A742 5. 7‘;“3“,5/ ﬁ“',/Cit\/: VA Wz e jpare e State & Zip: WL 6 4G

If you wish to appoint an agent to speak at the hearing, please complete the following:

[] Agent: E-mail Address:
Last Name: First Name: Phone #:
Address: City: State & Zip:

Property Information (attach list if multiple properties)

Check if part of a parcel. g,{:»
D,?‘ i’ ”._ 32 =
' 45 - 2

O ¥ /O
- 7 Size of Parcel: 6 Z X/ § 4

pgr, W G249 I

Parcel Number: «

Physical Addres;,

Location: {Gov. Lot or JYus%, 9\ % ), Section 3.4” , T 23 N,R_ji_E, Town of ﬁaumﬁf‘f;“

« L
Current Zoning District: § ﬂ, Current Use and Improvements: l?f}.f‘ "&l“""{‘ ]

Map Amendment Information

Proposed Zoning District: é{

Proposed Use: (State exactly what use is intended for the property.)

fovp oo

All Town Overlays will be amended to the overlays of the proposed district unless noted otherwise.

Once the complete application has been received and processed by the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office, you will be
notified of the date and time of the hearing at the Waupaca County Courthouse. You or your agent are required to attend the
hearing.

Submittal of this application grants permission to allow free and unlimited access to the project site during normal working hours to
any Planning & Zoning Office representative acting iyan official capacity. Property owner signature is required. You or your agent are

required to attend the hearing. _. - i )
JWA 1R~ 92"

Date

Property Owner Signature

Agent Signature:

page 1 of 1 Rev (04/2024)




DIAGRAM OF PLANS

Diagram of Plans: It is required that only one zone classification exist per tax parcel. A Certified Survey Map (CSM)
completed by a Registered Land Surveyor will be required for the creation of new parcels. If a CSM is required it must be
received with all applicable fees and approved by the Planning & Zoning Office prior to the public hearing in front of the
Planning & Zoning Committee. If the Zone Map Amendment is approved by the County Board the CSM will be recorded
thereafter as previously approved.

Remit to: Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office — 811 Harding St, Waupaca WI 54981 Rev (04/2024)



aurjuonoss egal L, Aepunog ja21ed 3

B S . (012 soquion)-sydg) sabueyy jeoled g aur] Jopuespy B3I UONBAISSAId PUBJULES -

00 100 0 SI9QUINN [89.Ed MON SoUI 107 OUOISIH (dvar 10z) butping - senyoey

>m.>> jo u_.._m_m peoy — SauIT 107 2LOISIH Sd9 10109]j0D mF__—.:UN ™

100 100 0
ov6:-| Nd €512 ‘vZ0z/6LICE

GE NOILD3S -NOLONINEVYH 40 NMOL -LSNHL AT dro




siqeT 9p03 Buoz our sepueapy
saqe Bupoz w0 eur] 107 SUCISIH
uogeuuoju] pueT Auno) esednepy QU UG e seur] 107 ISIH
(212 soqwon-sdg) sabueyg pareg — Awpunog wored —
Wo-o o SIBQUINN [o2ied MaN BOSY UOREAISSSI PUBRLLE S
figp joaybry peox - (uvan 8102) Buippng - sampey
= 5 - T Sd9 sopaeg bunoz
00 100 0
- - - 13
- WNd ¥v-€¢-¢ v20c/6L/ct

(YS) IVILNIAISTH aIHIMIS :1O181SId ONINOZ LINIHHND




HAMLET (H)

I_.
S
e
|
2
&
Q)
<
z
o
N
o
L
7,
@)
o
o
e
o

12/19/2024, 2:26:33 PM

“~* Tie Bar

®  Zoning Collector GPS

"' Road Right of Way

Focllites - Building (2018 LIDAR) -
Farmiand Preservation Area

New Parcel Numbers

[ Parcel Changes (Spits-Combos efc)
T Section Line

Waupaca County Land Information

Local Zoning Labels
Zoning Code Labels




TOWN RECOMMENDATION FORM

For Waupaca County Zoning Map Amendment Petition

THIS TOWN RECOMMENDATION FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING & ZONING OFFICE WITH THE REZONE APPLICATION
PACKET. PLEASE NOTE THAT INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE PROCESSED. PLEASE CONTACT THE WAUPACA COUNTY

PLANNING & ZONING OFFICE WITH ANY QUESTIONS AT 715- 258-6255.

Petitioner Information

Owner: E-mail Address: £4J. PL" R & [He T inei (- T pim

Last Name: ,fzﬂﬂ/fﬁy(ﬁ‘ﬁf First Name: (A &/«
Address: /J/J/Gv//f '7"3 "‘""é/i;cy: 2 4 F) @l e

< Phone #: 7/«_//()5"/ [{]”/f

State & 2ip: W T 5 CFE/

If you wish to g;:)(l)lét an agent to speak at the hearing, please complete the following:

Agent: E-mail Address:

Last Name: First Name: Phone #:

Address: City: State & Zip:
Property Information (attach list if multiple properties)

Check if partofapa}cel D_}_‘J 93 o0 X///)

Parcel Number: %l »5 l

‘71"!“

Size of Parcel: #6 B K13 =

Physical Address: /.; //, 9 i

wwf’e‘zri , Y diat,

Location: (Gov. Lot or [Msth, 5id¥ ) Sectton;Z 5 T Z2ZN,R /L E, Town of //a,i’ﬂ//”/s’fj 20
Current Zoning District: e {Z Current Use and Im= uvements: /‘-?e_.;'r ¥} den Tie(

Zoning Information

Current Zoning District: (check)

[} conservancy {CV)

] Public Recreation & Forestry (PURF)

[] private Recreation & Forestry (PVRF)
[ Agriculture Enterprise( AE)

[] Agriculture Retention (AR)

[] Agriculture & Woodland Transition (AWT)
[] Rural Residential (RR)

(p&sewered Residential (SR)

[] planned Residential Development (PD)
|:] Hamlet (H)

(] Rural Commercial Neighborhood {RC-N)
[:l Rural Commercial General (RC-G)

[] Rural Industrial General {RI-G)

[ Rural Industrial Intensive (RI-1)

Proposed Zoning District: check)

[] conservancy (CV)

[] Public Recreation & Forestry (PURF)

D Private Recreation & Forestry (PVRF)
() Agriculture Enterprise( AE)

[] Agriculture Retention (AR)

[] Agriculture & Woodland Transition (AWT)
[] rural Residential (RR)

] sewered Residential (SR)

] Planned Residential Development (PD)
4 Hamlet (H)

[] Rural Commercial Neighborhood (RC-N)
[] Rural Commercial General (RC-G)

[] Rural Industrial General (RI-G)

D Rural Industrial Intensive (RI-1)

All Town Overlays will be amended to the overlays of the proposed district unless noted otherwise.

For Parcel and Zoning Maps go to: https://www.waupacacounty-wi.gov/departments/land information/maps and apps.php




‘N“f\ N0 ~An
bee U8 7024

Page 1 of 2 Rev (01/2024)

- THE FOLLOWING QUESTION SHALL BE ANSWERED BY THE OWNER/AGENT -

What will be the proposed use(s) of the parcel if the rezoning is approved?

- THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS SHALL BE ANSWERED BY THE TOWNSHIP -
What are the existing use(s) of adjacent lands to this parcel and are they compatible?

Is the proposal consistent with the Preferred Land Use Map as found in the Town Comprehensive Plan? [ ] Yes [ ] No
Explain:

Is the proposal consistent with the Town Goals, Objectives & Development Strategies as found in the Town
Comprehensive Plan? []Yes [ ] No (Please give detailed information including page numbers from the Comprehensive
Plan supporting the recommendation) Explain:

Please attach any additional comments, minutes, or information further supporting the recommendation.

Town Planning Commission

[ JRecommend Approval [ ] Recommend Denial

Date:

Planning Commission Chairperson

Town Board
|:|Recommend Approval [ ] Recommend Denial
Date:
Town Chairman
Date:

Town Clerk
Remit along with application to: Waupaca County Planning & Zoning — 811 Harding St., Waupaca W1 54981

Please Note: Pursuant to Section 14.06 of the Waupaca County Zoning Ordinance, the Town has 45 days to provide a
written recommendation on Rezonings and Conditional Use Permits to the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Director.
If the Director has NOT received a written recommendation within 45 days, the County review process will continue
without Town feedback. page 2 of 2 Rev (04/2024)



9G6+S IM HYNI3N
N7 A7d3414 689

L86¥S IM YOYdNYM
Y ©ONIX 06413

L86YS IM YOVdNYM
¥a Y3110 €282N

L86¥S IM YOVYdNYM
1S ANV 09213

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
0y AJOMOIH 094N

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
ad ONI 08213

990€S IM JOMOWONOD0
JAY LINNNS N LE¥L

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
40 NIFHOHINT M 99L4

L86YS IM YOVdNYM
1S ANV 19213

L86¥S IM YOVANYM
TIL AWWNVL S 09€ZN

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
TdL AWWVL S 09€ZN

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
TdL AWNVYL S 09€ZN

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
Q4 ONIM 04213

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
a4 ONIM 85413

ssaippe buljiey

‘071 dOYd LSIANI NIIHF0

NIAYINIE "MYHS3IN

VST 'S3AVIN

ONI93Y 'NOT1

‘071 IDVHOLS INIW ONIX

dr @1vNOQd ""3IHITYIN

‘071 dOdd YOVdNYM SYT1VH

S vd930 ?  13VHIIN "H3TSS3IVH

N SYINOHL ‘S3ddv1D
LSNYL AT dro
'LSNYL AT ro
‘LSNEL AT ArD

JHONVIE ‘NI¥D08

3V NATIEIHS ‘NYWLTY

DD AvOod ALNNOD 912N

Y ONIM 06413

DD AvOod ALNNOD 022N

1S ANV 09413

AV T13HOLIN 992N

ad ONIX 08413

DD Qv0d ALNNOD 12N

Q4 ONIM ¥8.L13

1S ANV 1913

ad ONIM 67213

a4 ONIX S¥.13

DD Y0y ALNNOD 2692ZN

dd ONIM 04413

QY ONIM 8513

ssalppy Apadoid

SE ¥§ GE

8 ¥G G6€E

9€ ¥G SE

Sl ¥G SE

[AAT 1

9 PS5 GE

ve 6L Ge

L ¥5 S€

LS ¥S GE

G cese

¥ CEGE

[ARASR 1

S ¥6 G€

62 ¥5 S¢

S0

S0

S0

S0

G0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

[ELI-H]

¥



L86¥S IM YOVdJNVYM
a4 ONIM 06413

L86¥S IM YOVANYM
dd NOST3N L9613

L86¥S IM YOVdNVYM
NT M3IA 3IHIVEd €163

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
DO AvOd ALNNOD 804ZN

0

L86¥S IM VOVdANYM
DD AvOYd ALNNOD L04ZN

L86¥S IM VOVdNVYM
1S ANV #5213

9r6rS IM ONIM
8€¢ X0d Od

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
1S ANV €5213

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
a4 ONIX 99413

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
1S ¥39avd 3 601

ssaippe Buijey

‘071 S3ILYTJOMd IHONYM

‘071 3LVLS3 Y3 1LE3NN

‘NOLONINYYS 40 NMOL

H A3XOIY '1L31401S

SdIV44Y SNVYY3LIN
1d3Q ‘NISNOOSIM 40 JLV1S

SYIV4dY SNYH313A
1430 ‘NISNOOJSIM 40 3LVLS

SHIV44Y SNYHIL3IA
1430 ‘NISNOOJSIM 40 3LV1S

MOIHLYd NHOr ‘3NIVdS

YHANVS ‘NIFTM AIAVA ? 134NN

INVIA ‘AT

Il g NHOI ‘WvHdOd

T NILSHIM ‘NOSTO

ad ONIM 06413

DO AvYOod ALNNOD 2LLZN

DD Avod ALNNOD 80LZN

DU @vod ALNNOD 899¢N

DD AvOod ALNNOD §99¢N
0D AvOod ALNNOD L0LEN
1S ANV #5213

DD dvod ALNNOD LLLEN
1S ANV €5213

add ONIX 89413

DD avOod ALNNOD LOLEN

ssalppy Apadouy

€€ ¥G €

Y€ v GE

16 G€

¥9 G GE

L 2ese

Z ¥5GE

8G vE

S2 6L S¢E

¥l ¥5 S€

€€ G/ S¢

8Z ¥G GE

¥ G SE

¥G ¥S G€

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

=¢]

S0

19218d



L86¥S IM YOVYdNYM

1S ONIQYVH LL8

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM

ssaippe Buijiep

3J401S
INOILNY 10 ‘ALNNOD YOYdNYM

‘ALNNOD YOYdNYM

‘ALNNOD YOVdNYM

1B8ump

ssalppy Auadolg

€ CEGE SO

86 ¥€ S0

86 GE€ SO

|9oied



ICC HOLDINGS LLC ETAL; E1171 COUNTY ROAD Q; FARMINGTON

Fronad

1/20/2025, 8:23:17 AM

*®  Zoning Collector GPS
Farmland Presenvation Asea
" Section Line
Section Numbers.
®  Unincorporated Areas: 72K - 18K
Putiic Access: 18K
Public Access
S pubiic Access - Boat Launch
State Natural Areas: 18K - 8K Waupaca County Land Information
Alrport Locations: < 36K
Airport Footprints
Atport Roads
[ puiidings
Grass Runway




D

ICC HOLDINGS LLC ETAL; E1171 COUNTY ROAD Q; FARMINGTON

f

g
(05%33) {fﬂﬁi o

Golmmbia bk

1/20/2025, 8:18:51 AM

®  Zoning Collector GPS
Famiand Preservation Area
Parcel Numbers.
[ parcel Boundary
2] Parcel Changes (Spiits-Combos etc)
"7 Section Line
Section Numbers

Unincorporaled Areas: < 18K
Public Access: 18K Waupaca County Land Information

=] Public Access
S public Access - Boat Launch
Airport Locations: < 33K
Airport Foolprints
Airport Roads




ICC HOLDINGS LLC ETAL; E1171 COUNTY ROAD Q; FARMINGTON

1/20/2025, 8:17:21 AM

*  Zoning Colector GPS
Faciities - Bulding (2018 LIDAR)
Farmland Preservation Area
Addrasses
Parcel Numbers
[ Parcet Boundary
1" Road Right of Way
New Parcel Numbers
= Parcet Ghanges (Spits-Combos etc) Waupaca County Land Information
" Section Line
Unincorporated Areas: < 18K
Public Access: 18K
B puic Access
S pubiic Access - Boat Launch




JAN 17 2025
Waupaca County  re 400 check#_p 50550 [ate

Conditional Use Permit Application

Certain uses are of such nature or their effects are so dependent upon specific circumstances as to make impractical the
determination in advance of where, when, or under what conditions they should be permitted. Conditional Uses are land uses listed
as such in each zoning district. They may be established only upon approval by the Planning & Zoning Committee. In order to avoid
any delays, please complete all parts of this application. Incomplete applications will not be processed.

Applicant Information (check the box for who will be appearing at the public hearing)

E/Owner: E-mail Address: OX (o wndianc

Last Name: L.CC }_mdmgj.g LLC First Name: Y0ad W cisevd Phone #: 920 - 588-X990
Address: |, 330 (iylkview pd City: Greendale state & zip: W1 53319

If you wish to appoint an agent to speak at the hearing, please complete the following:

[] Agent: E-mail Address:

Last Name: First Name: Phone #:

Address: City: State & Zip:

Property Information:

Parcel Number: N5 -33 77 - 3 - sizeofParcel: 154,340.78 S%H-

Physical Address: TAL AL C,ou(\\‘\‘i \hm{ Q bdaupac,ca, WL 544G%)
uc | Fatm g te &
Location: ({Gov. Lot or %, % ), Section D> T l N, R H E, Town of Mg’

T

Current Zoning District: Rg‘, -G Current Use and Improvements: b

Proposed Project: : .
P 1€t Rexnove. (-;aaqg Shrudure | vse Remporary G hen

= T )

Conditional Use requested per Section _{; b LR Waupaca County Zoning Ordinance.

Proposed Use: (Include information from Page 2 for General/design and/or operational standards as it pertains to the specific

zoning districts standards.) ()¢ Carrrewty; VL o Zonwng Rexyadt YO '?&Mouf_‘ exist s o [‘r\ou':ulbc\r amel
CQP\C\LE UD‘\\'\A‘ o New bulding SOedold d 4z St 48 1125 ., We wadd G o fefnove oo Ahe qorege.
o Tﬁ()\tk(;t." Wwirn1l Tee owand W\pofcu"\-\ Kerehen Feed frick, o railer frown 511125 ¥hvu
Q20025 Temporar\t idaen | food Arvele ov Yrader WM Serye, TCC eal 0nd be Salled Wity Tee
enpleyee s Np Sobeoptfractors or ourside Vendors .

Once the complete application has been received and processed by the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office, you will be
notified of the date and time of the hearing at the Waupaca County Courthouse. You or your agent are required to attend the
hearing.

Submittal of this application grants ermff'on to allow free and unlimited access to the project site during normai working hours to
any Planning & Zoning Office repr. entalf 7@ in'fin official capacity. Property owner signature is required, You or your agent are

required to attend the heac
Property Owner Signature \} / £ MCdﬂ/\ Date /// 7/ Z__g

Agent Signature: Date

page 1 of 1 (rev 1/2024)



JAN 17 2025

CONDITIONAL USE STANDARDS AND DIAGRAM OF PLANS

GENERAL STANDARDS: General performance standards and specific design standards for approval of a Conditional Use
are provided for each zoning district. Below are general standards that the Planning & Zoning Committee will address in
review of an application for a Conditional Use. These conditions include, but are not limited to, specification of:

Minimum parcel size
Parking availability
Minimum setbacks
All state approvals required for public buildings and/or made part of the zoning permit
Attractiveness or physical appearance
Ingress/Egress
Maintenance
Safety of nearby roads
Traffic
. Waste management
. Erosion control standards
. The period of time in which all or part of the use may be permitted
. Landscaping and planting screens
. Operational controls
. Deed restrictions
. Location of structure, docks, piers, or signs
. Type of construction
. The obtaining of other permits required by the State of Wisconsin, Federal Government Agencies, and any other
Waupaca County Ordinances as a condition of the Conditional Use Permit, must be completed prior to the
issuance of the Conditional Use Permit.

000 No YR

B R ERER PR R R R
ONOWU AR WN RO

Please include information in the application on these general standards as they would apply. An applicant must
demonstrate that the proposed project complies with the standards noticed for the appropriate zoning district. The
decision to grant or deny a Conditional Use Permit is discretionary. (i.e. permit may be denied if the project cannot be
tailored to a site without significant harm to ordinance standards and objectives). The specific criteria for the
consideration of a Conditional Use Permit can be found in Section 14.5 of Chapter 34 Waupaca County Zoning
Ordinance.

Diagram of Plans: In most applications a diagram of plans must be submitted. This diagram must provide sufficient
detail for review of the standards that may apply to the application. This may include locations of existing or proposed
buildings, accommodations for parking areas, proximity to navigable waters, floodplain delineation, contour lines for
review of excavations and erosion control measures, detailed cross sections, etc.

Although it may not be necessary in all applications, a survey by a Registered Land Surveyor is recommended for
showing detail. Detailed proposals assist the Planning & Zoning Committee in the review of the Conditional Use
Application. As noted above, the applicant must demonstrate that the proposed use complies with that standards noted
for the zoning district.

Once the complete application has been received by the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office and processed, you will be
notified of the date and time of the hearing at the Waupaca County Courthouse. You or your agent are required to attend the
hearing.

Remit to: Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office — 811 Harding St, Waupaca WI 54981 (rev 1/2024)



o X o e VA HIOIM MY
0= TIVOS e ————
D HID _ —
£TOTEV6 ——— N e mm
ava l..“
g I T = 7 e
sy 1 ! @ T

WY JAOWTY
WITYUL O MM GO0:
NIFROL WL

NV ALS
AOOMDNOYILS

1/4 COR.

162,910 5q. Feet +
3.740, Acres £

SEC.33-22-11
FOUND STONE

£l / N 632724" E_ 22713

CENTER

~

Wi,

[
v_
@) .enl 3.2.12, n/ Mm :
= A :Jﬂ_mm_.. m“ _
= o oy | <
Z .u..m..%, i it 1
Q5 S m 8
A ALY
«9 mu.m m | m !
z diagk 1 2| __w
T
“_ ﬁ_ w 14 0T=NI1
Bl e e ¢
— [ _ I m m Wmn e e 4
2 328 _ m _ mm mm EE 2.
Zagis I [ g
b ISERNNN EH ) P .ow\
m @mm%mwm ” _ “ .BWNMM m m V1S DNOD JAVIT
2 wmmwmwm | ! | m wmm. Qs m TOVUVD JAOWY
m WMManu ] _ 1 m. me m ||||||||||||||||
s i gl eoecoss e s £e?
2 43 a =03




CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: RURAL COMMERCIAL-GENERAL

PERING E.
[,

1/20/2025, 8:34:15 AM 1:1,540
*  Zoning Colleclor GPS 0 0.01 0.01 0.03 mi
1 1 1 1 1
I T
0

: Facilities - Building (2018 LIDAR) X ! T T . T 1
Farmland Preservation Area
— 001  0.03 0.05 km
Parcel Numbers
L) parcet Boundary
Historic Lol Lines
* Historie Lot Lines
Meander Line Waupaca County Land Information
** Tie Bar
[ Road Rightol Way
New Parcel Numbers
[ Parcel Ghanges (Spits-Combos stc)
"7 Section Line



5.0 Zoning District Permitted and Conditional Uses

The following table identifies the Permitted (P), and Conditional uses (C) within the Waupaca
County Zoning Districts. Definitions and additional requirements for these land uses are
included in Section 6.0. See Table 5.1 for Special Regulations for Districts within Farmland
Preservation Overlay.

Table 5.0 Zoning Districts®
§ 2
& ]
e| 2 | E :
2| 8 = g 8| B g
S5 | & 2 4 52w | s |3
|5l k: ® e 8|a|2|d
Bls(s|&2]|s § T 5‘: 219158 |2
- s a = = = = o U] Z |o#®
o 51 8 = =S = w [ g ol 8 - . |§ €
als (g |2 5|22 |22 5|5 3|5 |cd
3| e g w o 5 L 8 n £ E = E |o E
slgl8|le|le |3 ||l E| 8|58 (2a
g x| 5 5 5 2|3 = £ s | 2|8 |[E™
sle 2|33 (5|8 |2|s|C|C|f|5|s
af =2 @ o D o " ] c £ el ol 2l T (O
sl8 (2 |5|5|6|5(8|8|5|5|5[5(5 /s
Ola [ || < | < (Ko |d |T|&|&|&|& |4
°
w W E
| 219 o 8
Land Uses 35 |% AN IR
R D) 4 AND
Single Family Residence (Nonfarm) PP | P |P|P|P|p|P 1
Dwelling less than 22 feet m Width C C c|c|c|cC 2
[Two Family Resklence (Nonfirm) -~ Jeiia il IR e B AR 3
' Muhtiple Family Residence clc|lc|p|p 4
Norfarm Reskental Chaster . HEl % T
Lot Clustering Density Bonus c c|]c|cC 6
SmgieFam‘]yREsdeme Acce smyfoa?:mpai & 5 0 1E P z C i
Commercial Use e b
Major Home Occupation c|C c|cC C 8
Minor Hone Ocoupation Plp P |Pr|P|P|P|P 9
Family Day Care Home c|jc|jcjc|jc|c|cy|c 10
[Bed and Breakfast Establishment (o e e e B P e ol [ i
Manufactured/Mobile Home Community or Park C 12
femporary Occupancy of RV, (over 30 day GRG0 [FoR|ET it 13
O R A AND 6.6
;Personildi‘f’fbﬁé&hnaméﬁﬁg s ,“::' b E s a0 et et e e
!Indoor Sales and Service P 5
MedumIndoor Sakesand Serviee [ [ |7 SR e Fo il 3
Large Indoor Sales and Service C 4
Long Term Owdoor Diphyand sae || SRS e R
Indoor Maintenance Service pip ||| p I3
Outdoor Mainlerance Service = : ! & e AL P R
In-Vehicle Sales and Service c|C|C 8
Comvverchl Enfertainrent : : : c [ e | 9
Indoor Shooting Ranges for Firearms c|cC 10
Conmercial Indoor Lodging Facllity B e e e e
' Resort Establishment c [ p! 12
Group Day Care Cenfer Facllty 7 | lc e R : |13
:Grfylrg) Day Care Center Facility - Accessory to a c clele P Pl p 13
Principal Use i
Commercial Animal Faclty. dlciiicilicnlia : e |c 14
Sexually-Oriented Business C P s
Personal Storags Facilty, '~ el (el ilel 1B et o || PP |P|EB]| 16
Indoor Storage or Wholesaling c|c|c|cC 17
‘Outdoor Storage or Wholesaling ) ‘leclc|c| s
Indoor Retail Sales Acm’lfs asan Acucswr) to cle 19
Industrial or Indoor Storage and Wholesaling
Maririas and Boal Liveries C 20
Mobile Service Facilities & Support Slnu_mres cjcjclcecfclcljclc|lc|c|lc|lclc|
Conmercial Wind Energy Systems (el bea - (erd el bes e o clicalio|ice G| 22
General Temporary Outdoor Sales P P P P P 23
OfSte Comnercial Parkiig calicirdl|ig it clcleclc|clc]|ea

37



51

entirely within an enclosed building with a footprint of twenty thousand (20,000)
square feet to less than fifty thousand (50,000) square feet.

Required parking is one (1) parking space per three hundred (300) square feet of
gross floor area in the principal building(s).

. Large Indoor Sales and Service: Land uses which conduct or display sales or rental

merchandise or equipment, or non-personal or non-professional services, entirely
within an enclosed building with a footprint of fifty thousand (50,000) square feet or
greater.

Required parking is one (1) parking space per three hundred (300) square feet of
gross floor area in the principal building(s).

. Long-Term Outdoor Display and Sale: Land uses which conduct sales or display

merchandise or equipment on a long-term basis outside of an enclosed building as a
principal accessory use of the lot. Examples of such land uses would include vehicle
and equipment sales and rental, used cars sales, manufactured housing sales,
monument sales, flea markets, and farmer’s markets and garden centers when not
meeting the standards for an Agriculture Related Use as described in Section 6.10.3.
Such land uses do not include the storage or display of inoperative vehicles or
equipment, or other materials typically associated with a junk or salvage yard or other
permanent outdoor land uses specifically defined by the Zoning Ordinance.

Required parking includes one (1) space per three hundred (300) square feet of gross
floor area in the principal building(s), plus one (1) space per two thousand (2,000)
square feet of outdoor sales or display area.

. Indoor Maintenance Service: Land uses which perform maintenance services,

including repair, and contain all operations, except loading, entirely within an
enclosed building. Examples of such land uses include, but are not limited to, auto
body repair, auto repair and equipment repair.

Required parking is one (1) parking space per three hundred (300) square feet of
gross floor area in the principal building(s).

Outdoor Maintenance Service: Land uses which perform maintenance services,
including repair, and have all, or any portion of, their operations located outside of an
enclosed building. Examples of such land uses include, but are not limited to, auto
body repair, auto repair, equipment repair, and towing service. A towing service may
not operate a tow yard unless it is properly permitted by Section 6.7.7.

Required parking includes one (1) parking space per three hundred (300) square feet
of gross floor area in the principal building(s), plus adequate parking for the storage
of vehicles awaiting service or pick-up.

. In-Vehicle Sales and Service: Land uses which perform sales and/or services to

persons in vehicles, or to vehicles which may be occupied at the time of such activity.
Such land uses often have traffic volumes which exhibit their highest levels
concurrent with peak traffic flows on adjacent roads. Examples of such land uses
include walk-in, drive-in, drive-up, and drive-through facilities, vehicular fuel
stations, food trucks or retail vehicles (greater than thirty (30) calendar days), and all
forms of car washes.



52

10.

I1.

12,

13

Required parking is one (1) parking space per one hundred fifty (150) square feet of
gross floor area in the principal building(s).

Commercial Entertainment: Land uses which provide entertainment services.

Such activities often have operating hours that extends significantly later than most
other commercial land uses. Examples of such land uses include restaurants, banquet
halls, beer gardens, taverns, brew pubs, wine pubs, nano-breweries and nano-wineries
provided they have a restaurant or tavern, theaters, health or fitness centers, all forms
of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.), bowling alleys, arcades, roller rinks,
and pool halls. Such land uses do not include sexually-oriented businesses. See
Section 6.6.15 for applicable regulations.

Required parking is one (1) parking space per every three (3) patron seats or one (1)
space per three (3) persons at the maximum capacity of the establishment, whichever
is greater.

Indoor Shooting Ranges: Land uses where people may participate in recreation,
competition, skill and development training with firearms conducted entirely indoors,
provided the following standards are met:

a. All safety precautions shall meet or exceed the standards listed in the National
Rifle Association Range Source Book, 1999; or successor sourcebook.

b. Prior to operation, the shooting range shall be deemed consistent with the Best
Management Practices found in the National Rifle Association Range Source
Book, 1999; or successor sourcebook, by the Department of Natural Resources
and/or by the National Rifle Association Technical Advisory Team.

Commercial Indoor Lodging Facility: Land uses which provide overnight housing
in individual rooms or suites of rooms, each room or suite having a private bathroom.
Such land uses may provide in-room or in-suite kitchens, and may also provide
indoor recreational facilities for the exclusive use of their customers. Restaurant,
arcades, fitness centers, and other on-site facilities available to non-lodgers are not
considered accessory uses and therefore require review as a separate land use.

Required parking is one (1) space per room or suite, plus one (1) space for every
employee on the largest working shift.

Resort Establishment: Land uses which provide overnight housing in individual
rooms, suites of rooms, cabins, or cottages. Such land uses may also provide indoor
and outdoor recreational facilities for the exclusive use of their customers.
Restaurants, arcades, fitness centers, and other on-site facilities available to non-
lodgers are considered accessory uses and therefore do not require review as a
separate land use.

a. Required parking is one (1) space per room, suite, cabin, or cottage, plus one (1)
space for every employee on the largest working shift.

b.  The maximum number of occupancy units in a resort shall not exceed a density of
ten (10) units per acre in any zoning district.

Group Day Care Center Facility: Land uses in which qualified persons provide
child care services for nine (9) or more children. Examples of such land uses include
day care centers and preschools. Such land uses shall not be located within a
residential building. Such land uses may be operated on a for-profit or a not-for-



JAN 17 2024

=3
=2

TOWN RECOMMENDATION FORM

For Waupaca County Conditional Use Application

RETURN THIS FORM (COMPLETE TOP PORTION) WITH YOUR APPLICATION. INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE PROCESSED.

Petitioner Information

Owner: E-mail Address: “T™Mar comn @‘\ Ohian Ceosaa no})cu.%\np e A
Last Name: LCC \b\c\\%s L First Name: \hvad M\ tonn  Phone #: 430 -5 -840

Address: 6330 Parivied RA  city: Breenddle

State & zip: W\ B3 19

If you wish to appoint an agent to speak at the hearing, please complete the following:

Agent: E-mail Address:
Last Name: First Name: Phone #:
Address: City: State & Zip:

Property Information

Parcel Number: QR -223 7 - ) Size of Parcel: {54, 340.78 S Ey.

Physical Address: [:_)U."H_ ("c,u\‘\\‘t,!' Hvd\/ Q Wat) paca A 5”(6(% |

7 P ) f i " Jés
Location: (Gov. Lot or Y, % ), Section 2.5 T }9“ N, R I E, Town of I””" AT /{’ 1

Zoning Information

G

Current/Proposed Zoning District: (check)

[] Conservancy District (CV)

[] Public Recreation & Forestry (PURF)

[_] Private Recreation & Forestry (PVRF)

[] Agriculture Enterprise (AE)

[] Agriculture Retention (AR)

[] Agriculture & Woodland Transition (AWT)
El Rural Residential (RR)

[[] sewered Residential (SR)

[] Planned Residential Development (PD)

[ ] Hamlet (H)

[ ] Rural Commercial Neighborhood (RC-N)
Rural Commercial General (RC-G)

] Rural Industrial General (RI-G)

|:| Rural Industrial Intensive (RI-)

For Parcel and Zoning Maps go to: https://www.waupacacounty-wi.gov/departments/land information/maps and apps.php

- THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS SHALL BE ANSWERED BY THE TOWNSHIP -

What are the existing use(s) of adjacent lands to this parcel and are they compatible?

Page 1 of 2 (rev 1/2024)



JAN 17 2025

Is the proposal consistent with the Town vision statement as found in the Town Comprehensive Plan? D Yes [:l No
Explain:

Is the proposal consistent with the Town Goals, Objectives & Development Strategies as found in the Town
Comprehensive Plan? [_] Yes [_] No (Please give detailed information including page numbers from the Comprehensive
Plan supporting the recommendation) Explain:

If Applicable, please list recommended conditions for the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Committee to consider.

Please attach any additional comments, minutes, or information further supporting the recommendation.)

Town Planning Commission
[ JRecommend Approval [] Recommend Denial

Date:

Planning Commission Chairperson

Town Board
[ JRecommend Approval [ ] Recommend Denial

Date:

Town Chairman

Date:

Town Clerk

Please Note: Pursuant to Section 14.06 of the Waupaca County Zoning Ordinance, the Town has 45 days to provide a
written recommendation on Rezonings and Conditional Use Permits to the Waupaca County Zoning Administrator. If the
Zoning Administrator has NOT received a written recommendation within 45 days, the County review process will
continue without Town feedback.

Remit along with application to: Waupaca County Planning & Zoning — 811 Harding St., Waupaca WI| 54981
page 2 of 2 (rev 01/2024)



LE109 I NATII NTTO
JAY NOL3TYVO 56

12009 711 STTIH NONY3A
AVM S3NId ASHHOL 005

6L2ES IM ITVANIIHD
" MIINAEVY 0£€9

90109 11 ITUANISNIE
3A0HD 3ANId LLENY

SLL¥S IM 393d 30

QY S1H INJOHLMVH 2912

€909 T ODVIIHD
AV ZIHOLVYN N vLrE

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
O AvOoy ALNNOD 29k 13

19002 1 ST1IH NONY3IA
NTNOANIT €L

LO6¥S IM NOGONOT M3AN
AV NOOVIE M LLE

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
THL TTIH NVIANI S¥LL3

9¥6¥S IM ONIA
2l X0d od

9¥6rS IM ONIM
¢l X04d Od

L86¥S IM VOVdANYM
D dvod ALNNOD 80213

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM
0 avod ALNNOD 80213

‘LSNYL ATINYL MISYIN
T AIOVLS ® 1 AYHVYE ‘NYWHIgF3T
“1¥ 13 0771 SONIJTOH 221

NISHIUNIH
M N3AILS ‘LSNYL ATINYS NISHINNIH

HOIFANYH AMVYIAL B L STNYT IISVHD
TNAYHLYY 8 7 TAYIHD “INIddITIS

W 31TNr 3 9 AHOD3IHD '0¥0d

071 39VYLLOD VISWNTOD 38A

0711 SASIHAHEILNT ‘NYINHIT 18D

N AANVS "H3INWI4g

3 VIYVIN 8 9SO WYITTIM ‘3M139

3 VIV R ¥S O INYITTIM ‘IM139

o 30NH8 ‘HIK03g

¥ 30NH9 'HWIM038

O avod ALNNOD €0213

NTHYVd LINVSV3Ild LLL LS

O Av0d ALNNOD LLLLT

(Y S3ANId ONIAIASIHM 22013

NTMdVd INVSYITd GLLLE

D dvOd ALNNOD 66113

O avod ALNNOD 29tL3

THL TTIH NVIANI 6€L L3

O dvOod ALNNOD 6¥7LL3

THL T7IH NVIAONI G¥L L3

Q¥ S3NId ONIY3dSIHM 18013

Q¥ S3NId ONIY3dSIHM €6013

D avod ALNNOD ZSLL3

0 dvOod ALNNOD 80213

ssalppe Buijep

12UMpO

ssalppy Apadoud

oLeLge
¥ LB EE

¢ LLEE

8 LLEE
S lBEE
LLeLee
€ LBEE
€L €L ge
¥e S €C
LLELEE
9l Ll ge
vl LLEE
ZLleee

I vLge

S0

S0

S0

S0

SO

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

|921ed



L86YS IM YOVdNYM

L8BYS IM YOVdNYM

1S ONIGHVH L18

L8BYS IM YOVdNYM
1S ONIQYVH L8

L86¥S IM YOVdNVYM
NTM3IA 31dIvyd €163

L86¥S IM YOVYdINYM
THL TIH NVIONI g€ L3

L86¥S IM YOVYdNYM
dd HY3AIM 058EN

L86¥S IM YOVdNYM

THL NVIONI E¥LLS

81009 11 ITIAALE3EIN
N1 XVO N 06£8¢

SECrS IM AVE NO3DHNLS
ay 40144170 £9¢v

LS0ES IM ST1V4 IINOWONIN
Ald 33NOWONIIN 9857 LAMSGEN

L86YS IM YOVANYM
NT SIHHON 885ZN

18675 IM VOVdNYM
S3ANId ONIY3dSIHM €8013

1 86¥G IM YOVdNVYM
ad dWvO 26013

Hdd SSOYD NVIANI/AOOMAYO
‘ALNNOD YOVdNYM

AYvd ONISSOHO
NYIANI "ALNNOD YOVdNYM

‘ALNNOD YOYdNYM
‘NOLONINEYS 40 NMOL

M ANNVYSOY ® 3 STTIVHO ‘HYYdS
Y VINvd ‘9438708

S1sndlL
AT ATIAYA ‘INILNYTIvE 8 LAINHOS

r 1y390Y ‘ISSoY

V AFH443r ‘NOSNIgOY

AWAYL % [ 13INVA ‘NOSdNVY

g TAYIHD B d AMVYD 113¥d

¥ TAY3HO 2 ¥ 13VHOIN ‘IHSO0H13d

¥ AQNHEL 2 T dTVNOY ‘MOMNYd

ssaippe Buipep

TdL TIIH NVIANI 9€L L3

QY S3NId ONIY3dSIHM 52013

THL TH NVIANI €¥L L3

Jd S3NId ONId3dSIHM 62013

O Avod ALNNOD ¥9L13

D avod ALNNOD 84113

Hd NVINLLO 2652N

Q¥ S3ANId ONIY3dSIHM €801L3

40 NYWLLO ¥65¢N

ssalppy Auadouyg

0L ss g€

8 €5 €E

86 €€

L6 €L

gL eLge

6 LLEE

clelee

L LlEE

C I8¢EE

L lege

Ll leege

8L LLEE

oL LE€E

S0

S0

G0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

S0

|9oJed



8/G9€ TV NO131dV1sS
961 X048 Od W NV ? 3 AYVO ‘NOSTIM THL TH NVIANI LELES SlLeLee SO

ssalppe Buijiepy 1aumQ ssalppy Auadoud |224ed



= ONI OOMDNOMIS £207 @ B 58
80 heE N N i e —
s || LA STV FO-NIIVHD NV 31IS sl 25]|g]
J CIINIVANOD SLIIDNOD ANV SONIMY UK Q[ wsf| = o]
< 3511 40 3N IHL INI GOOMONONIS ~ D~ D Jc = s
e || Eamamsiiara AOOMDNONIS =538
uﬂ SHOM AUV LIINJIO Y] THL THV SONIMY YA ISTHL 2MATVIA D
WEST 1/4 CORNER /
SEC. 33-22-11 Sa
PER TIE-SHEET \h&ﬂ«.&mw / \ |
{MONUMENT UNDER L2 & s
ROAD SURFACE] _"./V ) | : !
||||||||||||||||| = e T
B T~ CENTER 1/4 COR. : i |
WHISPERING PINES ROAD AT o 3 /
. N = SN FOUND STONE \ k
=i = - - - =
NG&274"E 1 .. q . /
1.63' L~ N 63°2724" E 22713’ S e !
lllllllll @ —m—-O— i - 27247 2352
LEGEND e o B e T - \ /
: “ ™= AN 10’ SETBACK I _ |
34" X 18" IRON BAR SET | i i -PARCEL A | “ “ I
© WHGHING 150 LESLIN. Fr. | i AR,/ 23,4435q. Feet ¢! ! “ |
O 1" IRON PIPE FOUND : I % 0.538 Acres+ | i i
® 34" IRON BAR FOUND | ' : i “ " m _ “
A MAG NAIL FOUND ] i . i ; “ 1
© 172" IRON PIPE FOUND m to1s m i Ls | o4 1 Lor3 I SLE S e _~
@ OCOUNTY MONUMENT i H : ! ! ! )
() RECORDED As N\M\\ m - ! ! i “ ___ \ !
| _PARCEL 1 : m i i i ] _~
| P.O.S.DATED “ " h I |
h 8-18-17 " " 1 “ “ ._
! 1 I | 1 i \ |
I I |
b i i “ P : I
i * , ., | !
“ 1 1 i | ! \ |
| __ “ | P I
h 419 i i | o
1 1 4 | i i |
i xMHNﬂmu_ “ dhw@ﬂomn mhw ] ‘ “ =
] , 2 + 1 |
P.O.S. n_...__nMu “ “ w.N&O.>Oq¢mH “ ! ! _ M m
e1817 | : 1 : “ | o I
I HousE Mu ! | Lol 8 = z
! ; AN ! i Lo ek v
“ I & 2 “ 1 | - “ > _ Sl
1 1 mm 1 “ __ "m_ = |
- ! d m I 1 ! na
" IS o s: | | 1 ' Lk
& . NEE i OWNER: J'z |
i ’ L] w | ICCHOLDINGS LLC : &
! “ /M/ | PIN#0533772 i |
i i i ]
@ : ] ! |
\ : |
|
!
P |
{ |
o
|
|
|
|
|
g 1 |
, \
) . . 221 43 |
Ay o i G2 g i : \
1 <1 | g m L
1 e I B2 32 CONC. \
= — = |
! o “ > “ \
@] w
z
vl 93 [
BLDG-J | 7 [
<Y 1
22 S [
mnmmu =2 | £9 _
| = |
/ ] WF | m M | N H
\ | | =~ | M o
v ] | =&
\J dge iDL emnes
N KRe | Fz 0 ux
!
|
d
3 ]
I I
| I B
| :
H i
| i
| i
| I
I I
i |
: WATER'S |
l EDGE AT i
BUILDING

A 0
AN

19 5095
et i

Vi RYLd




